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K4 N: Dong Qin #%(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <qin_dong@SAIC-GM.com> It} [a]: 2018-11-08 09:36
Wtk N:  +i% <yuchang@cct.cn>;

ik N: Fang Yaming /5 EW(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <yaming_fang@saic-gm.com>;Zhu Yi &5%(MD-
CHEVY,SGS) <yii_zhu@saic-gm.com>;Xu Tao #4(MD-CHEVY,SGS) <tao_xu@saic-gm.com>;
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From: T-1% [mailto:yuchang@cct.cn]

Sent: 2018%E11H 8H 9:27

To: Dong Qin # %5 (MD-CHEVY,SGS) <gin_dong@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: Il SR AF
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COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.L.C.E. SERVICE CO.,, LTD.
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FHi& / + 86 (21) 5085 1910

FHl/ + 86182 1722 2796

pItiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

& A Dun & Bradstreet D-U-N-5® Registered' ™ Business
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Click here to confirm the online D-U-M-58 Registered™ Profile for Comfort International M.LC.E. Service Co., Ltd.
[=]

R EEERER R BN AR LT RS

setksdokskatkotoksktokoksktokdokskaokokskkskoksksktok kst dokskskokkoksetokdokskskskkokskorskokosk stk dokskorskok
Email Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.



Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead




